
FILED 2/28/2019 
DOCUMENT NO. 01299-2019 
FPSC - COMMISSION CLERK 

State of Florida 

DATE: 

TO: 

FROM: 

RE: 

Public Service Commission 
CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CEl'iTER • 2540 SH UMARD OAK BOUL EVARD 

TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M -0-R-A-N-D-U-M-

February 28, 20 19 

Adam J. Teitzman, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Cl~ 

Meli nda Watts, Engineering Specialist, Division of Engineering~ 
ON 201802 14-WS - Application to transfer facilities and Ce11ificate Nos. 542-W 
and 470-S in Putnam County from St. John's River Club Utili ty Company, LLC to 
St. Johns River Estates Utilities, LLC. 

Please fi le the attached, "Request and approval to extend the deficiency letter due date to March 
6, 20 19," in the above mentioned docket file. 

Thank you. 

MW/jp 

Attachment 



Melinda Watts 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 
Cc: 
Subject: 

\'[r. Petra: 

Melinda Watts 
Friday, February 15, 2019 10:01 AM 
'Matthew G. Petra' 
Dwayne Gray; scottmiddlebrooks@yahoo.com 
RE: American Retirement Communities, LLC/SJ RC, LLC, p/ f (Putnam County): Public 
Service Commission (Request for Extension) 

Thank ~ ·ou (()r con tacting me UII he hall" ur Sl. John Hi\'L'r Estates l ' tilit ics. l.l .C (S.JHU regarding an <'Xtcnsiun o f' 
the due date f'or its response Lo sta11, :-- .J;ulllary 1., 20 I~) clcliciency lcttn. :\ :·1<)-day ntcnsion (Hil S l iH· new due dale 
al \ larch (i. ~0 19, :·lO days alter the origin;d due date or February f., ~0 I~). This request is appro\·cd. II" it tlll'llS Oll l 

that ~JRE need:-- additional time. please let Illl' kno\1'. 

/)J(elfnc1r \\~tllJ 
florida Public Sen·ice Commission 
(850) 413-69.52 (\ o icc) 
(850) -llJ-(19.53 ( 1~1\) 

From: Matthew G. Petra [mailto:MPetra@zkslawfirm.com] 
Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 8:09AM 
To: Melinda Watts 
Cc: Dwayne Gray; scottmiddlebrooks@yahoo.com 
Subject: American Retirement Communities, LLC/SJRC, LLC, p/f (Putnam County): Public Service Commission (Request 
for Extension) 

Good Morning Mrs. Watts: 

I am writing about t he attached, "deficiency" letter. Our client, St. Johns River Estates Utili t ies, LLC, has informed me 
that you said to our client that our client cou ld receive a thirty (30) day extension, upon written request, to provide the 
materials outlined in the attached letter. Also, I was told that this request cou ld be in the form of an email. If so, then 
please let this email serve as the contemplated, request for a thirty {30) day extension. If you have any comments or 
questions, please do not hesitate in letting us know. Also, if the extension is granted, please respond to this email. 

Thank you, 

Matthew G. Petra 

Matthew G. Petra 
Attorney 

Tel : 407.425.7010 
Fax: 407.425.2747 

Email I vCard 

ZIMMERMAN KISER SUTCLIFFE 
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315 East Robinson Street • Suite 600 • Orlando, FL 32801 
www .zkslawfirm.com 

1m riD~ 
The information in this email, including attachments, is confidential and protected by the attorney-client privilege. It is intended only for the use of 

the addressee(s). If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, copying, printing, distribution, forwardine or the 
taking of any action based on the contents of this communication is prohibited. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify 

the sender by reply email. Then delete the original email from any device/media where the message is st~red 
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